5th Pebruary, 1lu51

.ﬁ.-f_m
Uy dear Lulsgd,

Thanak for your letier. It will delightful to have
you in this country agein, but I wonder if you could not
manage & short vielt befors the Copenhagen meeting rather
than after 1t. By early ﬁr:ll 1 should usually be avay
sampling primrones though of gourse, this ahould not prevent
your visiting the Denartment.

I fancy HErie lleaton in belng merried Easter Mondey eo
that hle honeymoon aleo will be in carly Aarll.

With kind regarde to Mrs Cavalll and the Ceally,

Yours sincerely,



